
RESCINDED BY BUILDINGS 
   BULLETIN 2024-003

T H i  C I T Y  O F  N E W  Y O I K

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

D E P A R T M E N T A L  M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Borough Superintendent, George Sakona,

March 21, 1980
D A T E :

P.E. - Manhattan
FROM: Director of Operations, Cornelius F. Dennis, P.E.
SUBJECT: PLAN EXAMINATION - BUILDING NOTICE EXAMINATION

DIRECTIVE <14/75

Directive #14/75 and prior memos on this subject dated 
June 26, 1978 and January 16, 1979 are modified as follows:

1. Directive <14/75 shall not be applicable to 
Building Notices filed for Class 3 non- 
fireproof buildings six stories or less in 
height between the house numbers -

400 West through 300 East 
between 30th and 60th Streets

2. Exclude all Building Notice applications filed 
by public agencies.
Exclude all Building Notice applications which 
have not been examined within five days of the 
date of continuous possession by the Plan 
Examination Section or other New York City Agency.

This memorandum shall terminate on January 1, 1981.

Cornelius F. Dennis, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner - Operations
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cc:

✓zCommissioners
Messrs. KupferT Polsky, Loudon 
Mr. Carl Weisbrod-Midtown Enforcement Project 
Professional Societies (PE & RA)
Real Estate Associations
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